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7-22-2014

Chad, thank you for meeting with me last week to look at the “Dale Street Park™ water
issues some of us Forest Circle residents are having. The problem seems to be centered at

the West side/end of the Dale Street Park where the. topogz:aphy slopes toward Forest
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The water issues Vary on the west Slde of the park ﬁ"om one property owner to another as
the slope chances My property at 815 Forest Circle experiences runoff issues along with
signiﬁcan;t-groundwater percolating up through my garage floors. This water action has
caused significant shifting and cracking on my garage floor

I are asking the appropriate City of Manitowoc Department to review the situation and
budget a remedy as soon as practical.

It would appear to me that the simplest solution may be to dig a “French Drain” down the
effected west side/end of the park and drain the runoff and underground water into the
Dale Street storm sewer.

My immediate concern is to remedy the water problem so I can proceed to correct my
damaged garage floor.

Respectfully.
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